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Gekopieerd uit de bestandscatalogus Early microscopes:


A brass tripod stand with a split collar supports the body tube of this microscope. The draw tube consists of three parts: the upper, smallest tube holds the eyepiece mounted in a wooden ring and covered with a wooden dust cap at one end and the fieldlens in a wooden ring at the other end. The lowest, widest tube has a wooden snout, which contains the objective. All three tubes are fashioned from pasteboard, the two upper tubes are covered with paper, the outer tube is covered with richly tooled green vellum. The microscope is stored in a wooden cylinder (25x9), covered with black pigskin and richly gold-tooled. 

The magnification of the optical system of this microscope ranges from x15 to x20.

The top and bottom of the leather case are decorated with the monogram (CM) of Grand Duke Cosimo III de Medici (1642-1723). Dating this instrument is difficult. But most likely, as Cosimo III was not much interested in science and did not continue his father’s, Grand Duke Ferdinando II, patronage of the sciences as he succeeded to the administration of Tuscany in 1670, it dates from the 1670s. The Conservatoire des Arts et Métiers in Paris has a microscope not unlike this one which is signed: Giuseppe Campani in Roma 1673. On the other hand, the two ends of the brass collar supporting the tube of the present instrument are not joined together, but a small split remains. This construction is said to have been invented by Willem Homberg, who lived from 1685 to 1690 in Rome.

This microscope by Campani is of the traditional design that was current up to the last decades of the seventeenth century: an extensible tube fitted to a tripod stand. Campani is famous for another, much smaller, type of microscope, similar to cat. nr 61 by Patroni.
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